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PROPOSAL FOR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION INSURANCE
(Features of the Policy is available on request or visit our website at www.globejamaica.com


Answer all questions.


This Proposal along with the Customer Information Form must be completed, dated and signed by the Proposer.


SOURCE: Direct Broker Agent


Name of Proposer (in full)


Title First Name Middle Last Name


Name of Company


PERIOD OF COVER: From To(DD-MM-YYYY) (DD-MM-YYYY)


Indemnity against loss resulting from perils covered under the material damage policy.


ITEMS TO BE INSURED SUM INSURED INDEMNITY PERIOD


Gross Profit


Rental


Revenue


Wages


Increased Cost of Work


TOTAL SUM INSURED


SPECIFIED WORKING EXPENSES - Please indicate Working Expenses to be excluded:-


Wages (if insured seperately); Discounts allowed; Bad Debts; Packing; Carriage;


or ALTERNATIVELY


INSURED STANDING CHARGES - Please indicate Standing Charges to be insured, amending, deleting or adding as required:-
Directors' Fees and Remunerations; Salaries including State Insurance contributions; Rents and Rates; Auditors and Legal Fees;  
Insurance Premiums; Depreciation of Buildings, Machinery, Plant and Motor Vehicls;


How long has the business been established?1.


2. When does your financial year end?


3. Date of your most recent audited Financial Statement:


4. Name and Address of your Auditor:


5. Have you at present any Insurance covering Business Interruption? Yes No


If yes, give details:


6. Has any Office declined a Proposal made by you for Insurance against Fire and Allied Perils? Yes No


If yes, state particulars:


7. Has any Office declined a Proposal made by you for Insurance against Fire and Allied Perils?


If yes, give details:







Disclaimer:
Please read the following declaration very carefully, and read again the questions and answers, especially if not completed 
in your own hand, before signing the form. 
  
I/We do hereby declare that the above answers are true and that I/We have withheld no material information regarding 
this Proposal.  I/We agreed that this Proposal Form and Declaration and any other information provided to you by me/us 
or on my/our behalf shall form the basis of the contract between me/us and the Company.


Date
Proposer's Signature


The liability of the Company does not commence until the acceptance of the proposal has been formally acknowledged by the Company  
and a premium or deposit has been paid, except as provided by an Official Covering Note issued by us.
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Answer all questions.

This Proposal along with the Customer Information Form must be completed, dated and signed by the Proposer.

SOURCE:

Name of Proposer (in full)
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(DD-MM-YYYY)

(DD-MM-YYYY)

Indemnity against loss resulting from perils covered under the material damage policy.

ITEMS TO BE INSURED

SUM INSURED

INDEMNITY PERIOD

Gross Profit

Rental

Revenue

Wages

Increased Cost of Work

TOTAL SUM INSURED

SPECIFIED WORKING EXPENSES - Please indicate Working Expenses to be excluded:-

Wages (if insured seperately); Discounts allowed; Bad Debts; Packing; Carriage;

or ALTERNATIVELY

INSURED STANDING CHARGES - Please indicate Standing Charges to be insured, amending, deleting or adding as required:-

Directors' Fees and Remunerations; Salaries including State Insurance contributions; Rents and Rates; Auditors and Legal Fees; 

Insurance Premiums; Depreciation of Buildings, Machinery, Plant and Motor Vehicls;

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Have you at present any Insurance covering Business Interruption?

If yes, give details:

6.

Has any Office declined a Proposal made by you for Insurance against Fire and Allied Perils?

If yes, state particulars:

7.

Has any Office declined a Proposal made by you for Insurance against Fire and Allied Perils?

If yes, give details:

Disclaimer:

Please read the following declaration very carefully, and read again the questions and answers, especially if not completed

in your own hand, before signing the form.

 

I/We do hereby declare that the above answers are true and that I/We have withheld no material information regarding

this Proposal.  I/We agreed that this Proposal Form and Declaration and any other information provided to you by me/us

or on my/our behalf shall form the basis of the contract between me/us and the Company.

Proposer's Signature

The liability of the Company does not commence until the acceptance of the proposal has been formally acknowledged by the Company 

and a premium or deposit has been paid, except as provided by an Official Covering Note issued by us.
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